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DATE: February 2 1,2007 

TO: Blanca S. Bayo, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director 9 
FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 

Patrick K. Wiggins, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel 

Closure of Docket No. 060625-TX RE: 

On September 14, 2006, Docket No. 060625-TX was established to investigate 
Telephone One Inc.'s (Telephone One) apparent violation of Section 364.183(1), F.S., Access to 
Company Records. By Order No. PSC-06-1013-PAA-TX, issued December 8, 2006, the 
Commission assessed a penalty in the amount of $10,000 against Telephone One for its apparent 
violation of Section 364.183(1), F.S. On November 8, 2006, in an effort to resolve the 
company's apparent violation, Telephone One submitted a proposed settlement offer of $3,500. 
By Order No. PSC-07-0026-AS-TX7 issued January 8, 2007, the Commission accepted the 
company's settlement offer and ordered that the company submit the payment no later than 
February 15, 2007. It was further ordered that Telephone One's Certificate No. 5806 be 
cancelled if the company failed to submit the payment by February 15,2007. 

On February 14, 2007, the Commission received payment from Telephone One in the 
omplied with the provisions of 

the Commission's Orders; therefore, this docket should be c dministratively. 
amount of $3,500. Staff has determined that the company 
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